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ADDENDUM NUMBER 1 

 
 
 
  
 
 

THE FOLLOWING INFORMATION IS HEREBY INCORPORATED INTO,  
AND MADE AN OFFICIAL PART OF THE ABOVE REFERENCED BID. 

 
The following clarifications are issued as an addendum identifying the following changes for the 
referenced solicitation: 
 
Below is a REVISED Price Schedule and should be included in your bid submission.  The 
change is to include an extended time pricing as there may be a decision by the City to wait 
until after tourist season to start the project. 
 
Written comments and questions that have been submitted are below and their answers made 
part of this solicitation. 
 

• 1) What is the project Cost estimate? 
Answer: $110,000 
 

• 2) Is there a Bid form/materials and quantities list? 
Answer: All related information is found in Specifications section starting on 15 of the bid 
document. 
 

• 3) Will a 5% bid bond be required?  
Answer: Please refer to Construction Special Conditions section F on page 12 of the bid 
document. 
 

• 4) Removal of existing Tennis Court intermediate post, to reduce possible damage to "Court" 
surface, may be cut off at surface level and filled with cement. New intermediate post to be 
offset. 

Answer: Agree. 
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• 5) All corner, end and gate post must be completely removed so new post may be set in same 

location. 
Answer:  Agree.  Any minor damage caused by such removal can be repaired by City staff.  
Any damage that compromises the bricks and concrete construction of the courts will be 
contractor’s responsibility to repair to its original condition. 
 

• 6) Who will remove existing windscreens and will they be re-installed on new fence? 
Answer:  City staff will remove existing windscreens. 
 

• 7) Some court surface will be damaged during removal of existing fence and gates. Who will 
be responsible for repairs? 

Answer:  Any minor damage caused by such removal can be repaired by City staff.  Any 
damage that compromises the bricks and concrete construction of the courts will be 
contractor’s responsibility to repair to its original condition. 
 

• 8) Specifications call for wire to be 9 gauge "Black Vinyl". Is this to be 9 gauge wire core with a 
finish of 6 gauge? While this product cost more it is the best for "Tennis Court" fencing. 

Answer:  Yes, 9 gauge wire core with a finish of 6 gauge. 
 

• 9) A 1 3/4" diamond is most common for "Tennis Court Fencing" 
Answer:  Yes, 1 3/4 diamond. 
 

• 10) On all frame work for new fencing it was recommended that the product "LG 40 " pipe "Hot 
Dipped Galvanized " with a heavy mil Thermoplastic coating "Black" 

Answer:  Yes, on all frame work for new fencing it was recommended that the product "LG 40” 
pipe "Hot Dipped Galvanized " with a heavy mil Thermoplastic coating "Black". 
 

• 11) All tie wires are to be 9 gauge steel with a "Black Vinyl" finish. 
Answer:  Yes. 
 

• 12) All post should be set in a round hole three (3) times larger than the circumference of the 
post and 36" deep in cement. 

Answer:  Yes. 
 

• 13) Top, brace and mid rails to be LG-40 Pipe "Black Vinyl". 
Answer:  Yes. Top, brace and mid rails are to be LG-40 Pipe "Black Vinyl". 
 

• 14) It was recommended that all intermediate post where to be 2 1/2" LG-40 "Black Vinyl" and 
all Terminal post to be 3" LG-40 "Black Vinyl". 

Answer:  Yes. All intermediate posts are to be 2 1/2" LG-40 "Black Vinyl" and all terminal posts 
to be 3" LG-40 "Black Vinyl". 

Naples  14-006 2



 

• 15) All fittings, it was recommended that they be either "Mallable" or "Pressed Steel" "Black 
Vinyl" not painted. 

Answer:  Yes all fittings, are to be either "Mallable" or "Pressed Steel" "Black Vinyl”; not 
painted. 
 

• 16) Bottom tension wire to be 7 gauge coil spring "Black Vinyl" unless the alternate: 1 5/8" LG-
40 pipe "Black Vinyl" is used. 

Answer:  Yes. 
 

• 17) It was recommended that construction time take one week for every two (2) courts,from 
demolition to completion before starting next set of two (2) courts. 

Answer:  Yes. 
 

• 18) It was recommended that no heavy equipment or truck traffic be allowed on sidewalks or 
grass areas. 

Answer:  Yes. 
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REVISED PRICE SCHEDULE 
 

Court 
Number 

Standard Fence 
Price 

Option A 
Price 

Option B 
Price 

 
 

1 

 
 
$_____________ 

 
 
$_____________ 

 
 
$_____________ 

 
 

2 

 
 
$_____________ 

 
 
$_____________ 

 
 
$_____________ 

 
 

3 and 4 

 
 
$_____________ 

 
 
$_____________ 

 
 
$_____________ 

 
 

5 and 6 

 
 
$_____________ 

 
 
$_____________ 

 
 
$_____________ 

 
 

7 and 8 

 
 
$_____________ 

 
 
$_____________ 

 
 
$_____________ 

 
 

9 and 10 
 

 
 
$_____________ 

 
 
$_____________ 

 
 
$_____________ 

 
 

11 and 12 
 
 
 
Total Cost  for 
12/13 Start 
Date 
 
 
Total Cost for 
6/14 Start Date 
 

 
 
$______________ 
 
 
 
$_____________ 
 
 
 
 
$_____________ 

 
 
$_____________ 
 
 
 
$_____________ 
 
 
 
 
$_____________ 

 
 
$_____________ 
 
 
 
$_______________   
 
 
 
 
$_______________ 
 
 
                                                      
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
Exhibit A – Pre-Bid Attendees List 
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